From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 9/10/2012 4:23:35 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);

Madrigal, Anna-Marie (anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: What's your schedule?

Anna-Marie. Pls calendar.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 4:23 PM
To: Clanon, Paul

Subject: RE: What's your schedule?

8:45 it is!

Jesus and I will be there, at your office.

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 4:15 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: What's your schedule?

Let’s not get crazy. 8:45?

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 4:15 PM
To: Clanon, Paul

Subject: RE: What's your schedule?

8 am?
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From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 4:15 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Madrigal, Anna-Marie

Subject: RE: What's your schedule?

Busy 10-11; otherwise OK.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 4:11 PM
To: Clanon, Paul

Subject: What's your schedule?

Any chance to talk early tomorrow morning with me and Jesus?

Re Nick’s call to you.
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